
From: Swetkis, Doreen
To: Nihoa, Puanani
Subject: RE: Please rate your 1st Core students~
Date: Monday, December 16, 2019 11:31:55 AM

 
 
Doreen Swetkis, Ph.D.
Member of the Faculty
The Evergreen State College
2700 Evergreen Parkway NW, Lab I 3011
Olympia, WA 98505
360.867.5320 Office
evergreen.edu/mpa

All correspondence is subject to WA State Public Records requests

 

From: Nihoa, Puanani <nihoap@evergreen.edu> 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 11:20 AM
To: Swetkis, Doreen <swetkisd@evergreen.edu>
Subject: FW: Please rate your 1st Core students~
 
Well of course I addressed you but I didn’t e-mail you (dang it, glad you said something) could you
send me Lianna’s icloud e-mail, thank you.
 

From: Nihoa, Puanani 
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2019 11:32 AM
To: Shepherd, Lianna <shepherl@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Please rate your 1st Core students~
 
Hey Lianna and Doreen, 
 
Please rate your first year core students on a scale of 1 – 5 with #1 being the highest ranked
and get back to me by next week, if possible.
 
 
Fall 2020
1st Yr. Core, Tacoma PNAPP Cohort

Last Name
First
Name

Faculty
Name

Rating Top 2 Comments

Beck-Atkinson Sherwanda  Doreen  2.5    
Bell Felicia       
Bland Ahmear       
Byrum
(Sanders)

Tyeisha
     

Chagoya Valeria      
Clark Ebonie  Doreen  1  2  
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Cohen Alison      
Christopher Kirby       

De La Cruz Laura
(Janet)

 Doreen
 2    

Evans Kendal      
Feldbush Benjamin      
Fike Joshua       
Foster Lynda  Doreen  1    
Fujimoto Lindsay  Doreen  1    
Isaacs Stacey       
Jones Rokea  Doreen  2    
Keough Echo       
Lemke Natasha  Doreen  2.5    
Levesque Allison  Doreen  1    
Martens Miranda  Doreen  1    

McCarthy Marybeth
Doreen

1.5  

I had to add
this name to
the list

McKinney Andrea  Doreen  2    
Miles Shayla  Doreen  1    
Mitchell Nicholas       
Olson Brigid Ann       
Perry-Johnson Abigail  Doreen  1  1  
Randklev Katie       
Romero Laura       
Sablan Antonio  Doreen  1    
Salk Abbe  Doreen  1  1  
Schafer Erin       
Tapia Hopper Marisol       
Williams Levon  Doreen  2    

 
 


